Tenderloin Housing Clinic

Housing, Legal, and Supportive Services

January 19, 2024

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlette Place
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Clerk of the Board of Supervisors:

In compliance with chapter 12L of the San Francisco Administrative Code, | write to inform you
of Tenderloin Housing Clinic’s Board of Directors meetings that are open to the public for the
year 2024

- Wednesday, March 20t at 5:30 p.m.
- Wednesday, November 20%" at 5:30 p.m.

Both meetings will be held virtually via Zoom, with the potential for an in-person option. Please
contact Michelle Duke to request meeting information: michelle@thclinic.org or (628) 466-
1684.

Sincerely,

Michelle Duke
Associate Director of Communications and Administration
Tenderloin Housing Clinic

CC: San Francisco Documents Librarian
Government Information Center
San Francisco Public Library, 5™ Floor
100 Larkin Street
San Francisco, CA 94102

(Admin Code 12L.4(d)(2))

Tenderloin Housing Clinic 126 Hyde Street
www.thclinic.org San Francisco, CA 94102



http://www.thclinic.org/
mailto:michelle@thclinic.org

From: Michelle Duke

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Chapter 12L: Tenderloin Housing Clinic 2024 Public Board Meeting Notice
Date: Friday, January 19, 2024 9:36:17 AM

Attachments: 2024 THC Public Board Meetinas.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello,

Please post the attached notice of Tenderloin Housing Clinic’s two Board of Directors meetings that
will be open to the publicin 2024.

Thank you,

Michelle Duke

Pronouns: she/her

Associate Director of Communications and Administration
Tenderloin Housing Clinic

126 Hyde Street

San Francisco, CA 94102

Office: (415) 885-3286, ext. 1106

Direct: (628) 466-1684

www.thclinic.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This document is intended for the use of the party to whom it
is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and protected from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee, or a person authorized to accept
documents on behalf of the addressee, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure,
dissemination, copying, or other action based on the content of this communication is not
authorized. If you have received this document in error, please immediately reply to the sender
and delete or shred all copies.
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